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From: Kathy Dunkak

To: Kim Dawson; Karen Feathers
Subject: Tuesday, April 4, 2023
Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 11:22:11 AM

Good morning Kim,

Our Board and Staff would like to invite the Board of Supervisors, their assistants,
and of course you, to the annual Fair Luncheon, held in the Marshall Building at Noon
on Tuesday, April 4th. (In the past it has been May, but we have a scheduling conflict
for May this year).

This gathering is a great opportunity for County and City officials to enjoy our
fairgrounds, get an update on what's new and exciting for Fair time, and also for us to

answer any questions or concerns.

If we could have everyone RSVP by Friday, March 31st that would be great.

Thank you,
Kathy
Kathy Dunkak
CEO | El Dorado County Fair & Event Center
] A 501 ¢ 3 nonprofit organization
=

Physical & Mailing:
100 Placerville Drive, Placerville CA 95667

Phone (530) 621-5860 Fax (530) 295-2566
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El Dorado County Fair & Event Center is dedicated to
maintaining a vital year-round facility benefiting the people
of El Dorado County, today & tomorrow.
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